HAYWARD

COUNCIL REFERRAL MEMORANDUM

To: Hayward Mayor and City Council

From: City Council Members Angela Andrews and Julie Roche
Subject: Juneteenth Marquee Event

Date: 2/28/24

Background:

Council Member Andrews and Roche request approval of the full Council for this
referral to be assigned to staff to promptly include Juneteenth Hayward as a
marquee event for the city similar to the annual Martin Luther King Celebration
event. The Juneteenth event supports the Downtown Specific Plan and Economic
Development Plan. We also would like to direct staff to provide in-kind support for
planning and staffing for the event.

We are recommending the following action steps for staff to take and bring back a
full recommendation to the Councit:

e Create a task force to include the following:

o Aifrican American community based organizations and nonprofits

Educational Agencies
Economic Development Department
Maintenance Department
Public Works
Downtown Hayward Improvement Association
Local Business Owners
Public Safety
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e Consider a matching grant up to $15,000 to support logistics for the event

Timeline: 3rd Quarter of FY24

AﬁaeE,Andre\;vs Moche
City Council Member City Council Member
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